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March 6,2006 

Benjamin Ardelean, CEO 
Prim0 Communications, Inc. 
Post Office Box 8 1965 
Rochester, Michigan 48308 

Re: Docket No. 060195-TI 

Dear Mr. Ardelean: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a registration as an intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company by Prim0 Communications Inc, which was filed in this office on March 
6, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 
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Kay Flynn ? I Q  8 I 7 5' -- T ' P  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Monday, March 06,2006 1:02 PM 
Dale Buys 
Ray Kennedy; Dorothy Menasco 
RE: Dkt 050838 

Thanks. 

New docket number is 060195-TI. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dale Buys 
Sent: Monday, March 06,2006 1:oo PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: Dkt 050838 

The IXC Registration should be addressed in a new docket. Please email me with the new docket number so 
that I may reference it in my recommendation in the Compliance docket. 

Thank you. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, March 06,2006 12:58 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Dale Buys 
Subject: RE: Dkt 050838 

Dale, please see Dorothy's question below. Does the new app for Primo go in the compliance investigation 
docket? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, March 06,2006 12:21 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Dkt 050838 

I have received an IXC registration form for Primo Communications Inc. The above docket is still open. Do I 
need to add this application to that docket or is this considered a new docket? 
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